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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
DATE: April 26, 2022  
BID NAME:  No. 2 Fuel Oil and Ultra Low Sulfur Heating Oil 
BID NUMBER: GDA-320-22 
DUE DATE: NO CHANGE 
DUE TIME: NO CHANGE 
 
TOTAL PAGES: 2 
 
The following revisions and responses to questions are made to the original bid document. This 
addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Original Solicitation 
Documents accordingly and as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the "Addenda" form within the Form of Proposal.  

 

The solicitation inquiries received prior to the issuance of this addendum are as follows: 

 
GENERAL 
 

# Inquiry Response 

1 What is the annual estimated volume, total 
and per location? 

An excel file with locations and estimated 
usage has been added to the folder. Please 
refer this file for details.  

2 Is this FTL, LTL or Both? The method for placing fuel delivery requests 
is for the site representative to submit a 
delivery request to the vendor for a specific 
quantity of fuel. 

3 Is a bid bond required for this bid? Please refer to Part II Section 4.0 for 
bonding requirements.  

4 May I please get a bid tabulation from the 
last award of this contract? 

For available information on the current 
active contract, please visit this LINK and 
search for contract "KSH-324-17". 

5 What is the anticipated annual volume? Please see response to question 1.  

6 Can you please supply a list of delivery 
addresses and storage capacity at each of 
the addresses? 

Please see response to question 1.  

7 Who are the current incumbents? Please see response to question 4. 

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=2cd0eb9d732d4b419767d02c6a185b7a
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8 Page 45 states that all bidders submitting a 
proposal shall include evidence that they 
maintain a permanent place of business in 
Maryland.  Our company is based in 
California, but we are licensed to do 
business in Maryland.  Are we able to 
submit a bid?  

Yes, please also see Part III Section 1.10 
related to presence in and near Maryland.  

9 Can I please get a bid tabulation from the 
last award?  

Please see response to question 4.  

10 Are bidders required to have their own 
storage facilities for Heating Oil?  

As long as bidder can meet the delivery 
requirements specified in Part III Section 3.0, 
bidder is not required to have their own fuel 
storage facilities. 

 
 

All other specifications and terms remain as stated in original document. This addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Contract Documents, on which the contract is based and is intended 
to modify, explain, correct and/or add to the original Contract Documents. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
Gabriel da Graca 
Sr. Purchasing Agent 
Baltimore County Public Schools - Office of Purchasing 
 
 
Al Eilbacher, Manager, Energy & Sustainability 
Bid file 


